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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:27 PM
To: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS)
Cc: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: [Pre-Repair Assessment Service Required] For SJG92D @ Supreme Auto Service 

Pte Ltd Workshop

Dear Ace, 
 
According to repairer, the third party owner withdraw the claim from their workshop. 
 
We will close the case without billing. 
 
Dear assignment team, 
 
Kindly assist to cancel the case in our system. 
 
Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 10:16 AM 
To: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS) <SIOW_Yong_Sin@pris.gov.sg> 
Cc: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS) <Muhammad_Fariz_ZAKARIA@pris.gov.sg>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [Pre-Repair Assessment Service Required] For SJG92D @ Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd Workshop 
 
Dear Ace, 
 
We have checked with workshop, they still arrange appointment with TP owner for inspection the vehicle. 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS) <SIOW_Yong_Sin@pris.gov.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 9:23 AM 
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS) <Muhammad_Fariz_ZAKARIA@pris.gov.sg> 
Subject: FW: [Pre-Repair Assessment Service Required] For SJG92D @ Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd Workshop 
 
Hi Huey Yon, 
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As spoken, you may proceed to link up with Supreme Auto Services Pte Ltd workshop with details as 
provided below. 
 
2.            Do keep me updated on the date/Ɵme of the pre-repair assessment once you have arranged with the 
workshop. 
 
3.            The GIA report is aƩached for your reference. 
 
4.            Thanks. 
 

Vehicle to be surveyed: SJG92D 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle: Direct Asia Insurance Pte Ltd 
Date of Accident: 8 Oct 2024 
LocaƟon of Accident: Simei Street 3 

Type of Collision 

Moving SPS bus (PC9550P) while travelling on a straight road 
(lane 2) brushed against staƟonary car (SJG92D) who was on 
lane 3 and encroaching a liƩle into lane 2 waiƟng to perform U-
turn. The car’s leŌ-wing mirror was damaged and came off due 
to impact. 

Name of Workshop: Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd 
Address of Survey LocaƟon: Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #02-01 Singapore 575271 
Name of Contact Person: Chew Wing Kit Dylan (64528211/96725547) 
Date of Survey: To be completed by Huey Yon 
Name of Authorised Surveyor: Ms Huey Yon 

 
 

       

 
Siow Yong Sin Ace (Mr) 
Staff Officer, Operations Logistics 
Logistics and Finance Division/Logistics Branch 
DID: (65) 6546 9489 

  

 

Visit us at sps.gov.sg  |  Follow us on          

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS) <SIOW_Yong_Sin@pris.gov.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 9:18 AM 
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS) <Muhammad_Fariz_ZAKARIA@pris.gov.sg>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [Pre-Repair Assessment Service Required] For SJG92D @ Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd Workshop 
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Hi Rajes, 
 
Noted with thanks. I will link up with Huey Yon accordingly. 
 

       

 
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

 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS) <SIOW_Yong_Sin@pris.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS) <Muhammad_Fariz_ZAKARIA@pris.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: [Pre-Repair Assessment Service Required] For SJG92D @ Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd Workshop 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

hueyyon@lkkauto.com  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS) <SIOW_Yong_Sin@pris.gov.sg>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 3:15 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS) <Muhammad_Fariz_ZAKARIA@pris.gov.sg> 
Subject: [Pre-Repair Assessment Service Required] For SJG92D @ Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd Workshop 
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Dear LKK Auto, 
 
              SPS would like to engage your services for a pre-repair assessment check for SJG92D (private car) who was 
involved in a minor accident with our SPS bus with details as provided in the table below. 
 
2.            We will raise a PO ($230.00) for this service. 
 
3.            For your assistance and confirmaƟon on the date/Ɵme of the pre-repair assessment please. 
 
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
Date of Survey: To be completed by LKK Auto 
Name of Authorised Surveyor: To be completed by LKK Auto 

 

       

 
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

 


